FAIRHAVEN SELECT BOARD

Agenda AHECCIvED
Monday, November 8, 2021 FURH CLERy
6:30 p.m.

0Ny -y o 5

Town Hall — 40 Center Street — Fairhaven 2

‘ CAIRH AV
Pursuant to Chapter 20 of the Acts of 2021, this meeting will be conducted in person and vig remote means, in accordande; Q;th:ajap?r‘c‘dﬁ[e law.
This means that inembers of the public body as well as members of the public may aceess this meeting in person, or via virtual

Wiedns. In person
attendeance will be at the meeting location listed above, and it is possible that any or all members of the public body may attend remotely, with in-
person attendance consisting of members of the public.

Log on t

/IZiEXdOU

https://iis08web.zoomm us/] pwdSY283YIZr
11 1-929-205-6099

The meeting can also be viewed on Channel 18 or on FairhavenTV.com

A. MINUTES
1. Approve the minutes of October 25, 2021 — Open Session

B. TOWN ADMINISTRATOR REPORT
C. COMMITTEE LIAISON REPORTS

D. APPOINTMENTS
1. 6:30 pm Swearing in of new Fire Fighters
2. 6:50 pm Meet and Greet Precinct 5
3. 7:00 pm Approval of 2022 Seasonal Population Increase Estimation Form

E. POSSIBLE ACTION/DISCUSSION

1. Permit: Ft. Phoenix Polar Plunge - January 1, 2020

2. FY 21 Abatement of Ambulance Fees

3. 61A (agricultural tax land) notice of intent to sell 732 Sconticut Neck Road ~ set public hearing

date '

4, Setting possible date for Special Town Meeting

5. Update from The Collins Center on TA Search Process - Consider special meeting for interview
of the candidates
Discuss recommendations from the Broadband Study Committee - RFP and Grant Application
Select Board Thank you letter - storm mutual aid
8. Mask Mandate update

= o

F. CORRESPONDENCE :
1. H.3948: Chapter 81 in the Acts of 2021 increasing the Select Board from 3 to 5

3




G. NOTES AND ANNOUNCEMENTS
1. The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Select Board is Monday, November 22, 2021 at

6:30 p.m. in the Town Hall Banquet Room

ADJOURNMENT ‘
Subject matter listed in the agenda consists of those items that are reasonable anticipated (by the Chair) fo be

discussed. Not all items listed may be discussed and other items not listed (such as urgent business not available at
the time of posting) may also be brought up for discussion in accordance with applicable law.

MGL, Ch. 30a, § 20(}) requires anyone that intends to record any portions of a public meeting, gither by audio or
video, or both, to notify the Chair at the beginning of the meeting.




Fairhaven Select Board UJU(/

Meeting Minutes
October 25, 2021

Present: Chairman Robert Espindola, Vice-Chairwom /}/%owers Clerk Keith Silvia,

Interim Town Administrator Wendy Graves, and Adm % /e ssistant Vicki Oliveira
”/’/// ////

Also Present: Vinnie Furtado, Marcus Ferro, yx otl:o ,,///// obso
_
The meeting was videotaped by Cable Accessgg ?Zoom meeting app f/c///é/o
/// ////7/ ol
Ch Robert Espindol d th
airman Robert Espindola opened the meet ng wn H %}///

//f/z/

/
Ms. Powers made a motion to approv mln /}es of October 12, 2021 as
amended. Mr. Silvia seconded. Vote w /////’

Town Administrato r,,Ré/ﬁ/

@///
L
r 4 //7
The Six (6) ARPA % /{; eceiv

3-0
aSjigan ﬁ///} )

f////y
/ .

b eports on p0551ble grant funding for their
oup to m{) to go over the results on the reports and

7 i,

pI‘O_]GCtS The next step 1 the ﬁ{
which gran // dis
//f/ // / gency / ri

Serv1ces sponsored a free training on
’/{// /// 4//7 p g

t ces f and managers. The training was informative and
Well atten{‘l %y the staff. %//;// %/h///}////

///”
Ms. Graves att ne}ed twi (2) t 1ngs at the Bristol County Collectors & Treasurers Association

uarterly meetin é‘/é nicipal Succession Planning and Performance Management.
q ¥ g“l,,, ////// / p g g

\\\

El;l:; :;%O\I[Iiﬁn]i?{:m o oxder // L {&s/l ifted c;:ieSaturday October 23, 2021 and Public Works
O Proyis up

Commitiee Liaison Reports

Ms. Powers said Lagoa Committee will meet Tuesday.

Ms. Powers updated the Board regarding the bill to increase the Select Board from three (3)
members to five (5) is now on the Governor’s desk waiting for signature.

Mr. Silvia said the Marine Resources committee met and reviewed the draft of the dredging
report. -

Fairhaven Select Board — October 25, 2021 Open Session -1




who has purchased the former Ebb Tide bar. Mr, Vinjerud owns other local businesses in
Fairhaven and New Bedford and is aware no permit will be issued until the building
commissioner and the fire department have signed off. Mr. Pedro Nunes will be operating The
Bar and has experience and is TIPS certified.

Ms. Powers made a motion to approve the transfer of liquor license for The Bar on Middle, LLC
d/b/a The Bar, 47 Middle Street, Pedro M. Nunes Manager. License to be held until such time
that all building, fire and health departments approvals are complete. Mr. Silvia seconded. Vote
was unanimous. (3-0)

Mr. Espindola closed the public hearing at 7:18 pm

2022 Seasonal Population Increase Estimation

Attorney John Markey who represents Crow Island o

Board regarding a seasonal liquor license for Cro; '
e i

marijuana licenses. The Board also had ¢ //,/-/ /'nber of seasonal licenses the
: ez by g

%ﬁfy@ ey Markey will reach out to
the ABCC with the Board, /
further. %//////%

Board meeting to discuss
“
Blue Stream Shellfish 1.L.C. —t

leCtrical service

}/gllﬁsh, LL %ld the Board there has been a long lag time
U

a{%///g 2an eleet)

h
Dale Leavitt}oumer of Bl%; tre/
) o) ;al supply line from Eversource to Blue

assoc1at , %%r//e/ﬁlg/}lg the |
W sh’s p ﬁ;é%/fya
month§ie -/Eversource té
requestingf%ap off the metcra
r / . . /}//f’
to do so, Blua%}}eam will ass ./
Harbormaster T"éiz/@//jf/f;}lox said th@rine Resources Committee has already voted in favor of the
temporary use of t%%ectricity , .
. .
Ms. Powers made a m%/{f;n tef Approve the request for temporary electrical service for Blue
i
Stream from Hoppy’s Lan@ine”
.
seconded. Vote was unanimous. (3-0)

rive. It is anticipated to take up to 6

the power to Blue Stream. Mr. Leavitt is
t Hop , Landing to gain temporary service. If granted the right

respon{f};ﬂity for the entire electrical bill at Hoppy’s Landing.

¢l
2

61A (agricultural tax land) notice of intent to sell, 732 Sconticut Neck Road

Ms. Graves told the Board the Town has received a corrected notice of intent to sell from Mr.
Hebert. Robert “Hoppy” Hobson feels the land would be good for the Buzzards Bay Coalition to
purchase and is hoping the Select Board will discuss this with them. Suzanne Dwyer, whose
property abuts 732 Sconticut Neck Road told the Board she is completely in favor the trying to
retain the property as there are many types of animals there and it is a nice piece of land.

Fairhaven Select Board — October 25, 2021 Open Session —3




Respectfully submitted,

Adiotsi 4 _Mivesnee

Vicki L. Oliveira
Administrative Assistant

Updated Precinct Map

Letter from Blue Stream Shellfishing
FY23 Budget/Town Meeting Calendar
Select Board 1* half calendar

Health Agent memo regarding masks

mo oW

>

¢\

.
<
.
@
4

.
G
QXY

ol »
.

¢

//

Fairhaven Select Board — October 25, 2021 Open Session —5




i 4

I
1

to the
newest members of the

Fairhaven Fire Department







MARKEY &Z WALSH

ATTORNEYS AT LAW S

L ~

AR
JORN AL MARKEYT , : ;A_i%gwwm?a ey
EHE T gy 5 HON QH‘:*;}% ey {_- f\ﬁ(ms ‘;«,,3_,,?
TIMOTHY P WALSH o 1o T Vs
WATHR Sy H &2
Admittedd in RIFCT* LY I AT
PR B 11 e

.
i1

November 8, 2021

Lsavfg
a

Fairhaven Select Board
Town Hall

40 Center Street
Fairhaven, MA 02719

Re: Fairhaven Summer Population Increase
Mr, Chairman and Members,

Thank you for allowing me to present to the Board on this issue at your last meeting. Per your
request | am providing you with support and documentation relating to the estimated increase in
Fairhaven’s population each surimer. Attached you will find a reasonable, good faith
caleulation using available data, including the census numbers and surveys of Fairhaven’s hotels.

Also attached is the Massachusetts Alccholic Beverages Control Commission 2022 Seasonal
Population Increase Estimation form, pre-filled out for your convenience.

Thank you for the consideration in this matter.

Respeetfully,

g iy

50 HOMERS WHARF - NEW BEDFORD - MA - D2748 2 (5081 994 9711 F{508) 9930469 MARKEYWALSHLAW COM




ESTIMATATION OF FAIRHAVEN'S JULY 2022 POPULATION INCREASE

~ Seasonal Residency Seasonal Hotel Occupancy

Number of Seasonal 472 Hotel Rooms (Confirmed 195
Residences (2010 as occupied by Hampton

Census) Inn, Seaport Inn, Delano

B&B)

Avetage Numiber of 251 | Average Number of 2
Household Members Occupants

TOTAL 1180 | TOTAL 390
Seasonal Residents 1,180
Hotel Occupatits _ 390
TOTAL SEASONAL INCREASE 1,570

Summary

According to the maost recently available census data, Fairhaven has 472 homes designated as

“seasonal”, Using a reasonable estimate of 2.3 persons per household, Fairhaven has

approximately 1,180 seasonal residents living in summer homes. Fairhaven’s 190 hotel rooms
are all reported to be filled during the first two weeks of July. Using a reasonable estimate of 2
persons per hotel room, Fairhaven also has 390 nightly hotel occupants during the relevant

period.

Adding Fairhaven’s seasonal resident population to its hotel guests, there are approximately

1,570 additional residents in Fairhaven onand around July 10%,




COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
AL COHOLIC BEVERAGES CONTROL
COMMISSION
95 Fourth Btreet, Suite 3, Chelsea, MA 02150

“ctystown: | Fairhaven, MA

pa:  |November 8, 2021|

Alcoholic Beverages Contral Cotimission
¢/ Licensing Department

95 Fourth Street, Suite 3

Chelsea, MA 02150

To Whom It May Concern:
Acting under authority cotitained in MG.L. Ch. 38, s17, a5 amended, oui Board at a iniecting held on

g *ﬁ‘?‘.fﬁimb?f 8 2021 ~estimated that the te_mp‘firlgﬁ?"incréamﬁ resident population

Dateof Mésting
of [ Falrhaven, MA | scoriuly 10,2022 witibe 1,970
. " Estimated Population
City 7 Town Name

‘This estimate was made and votéd ubon by us at.a'%m,eeting-car{l’e'd for-the purpose, after due notice to each ofthe
members of the time, place and purpose of said meeting, and after investigation and ascertaiment by us of all the
facts-and after cooperative discussion and detiberation. The estimate is true to the-best.of our knowlédge and
betief. '

The above statements ave made under the pains and penalties of petjury,

Yery truly yours,
Eocal Licensing Authorities

Tl ceriificdre st Be signed by o majority of thie meribers of the local licensing atthority.




Gm&?; Loreen Pina <lpina@fairhaven-ma.gov>

Re Town of Fa:rhaven Annuai Form to ABCC Seasonal Licenses for 2022
1 message

John Markey <jmarkey@msmw-faw.com> Wed, Nov 3, 2021 at 10:42 AM
To: Vicki Oliveira <vloliveira@fairhaven-ma.gov>, Loreen Pina <loreen@fairhaven-ma.gov>
Cc: Wendy Graves <wgraves@fairhaven-ma.gov>, Maria Carvalho <mcarvalho@msmw-law.com>, Tim Waish-
<twalsh@msmw-law.com>

Vicki / Lori -

Flease see the attached letter and documents regarding seasonal liquor licenses and population changes.

The Select Board asked that | send this along in advance of their next meeting.

Please call with any questions. If none,please confirm that the issue will be on the agenda for the Board's next meeting.

Thank you -

John A. Markey, Jr.
Markey & Walsh, LLC
Office: {508) 993-9711
Cell: (508) 525-0071
imarkey@markeywalshlaw.com

On Tue, Oct 26, 2021 at 8:04 AM Vicki Oliveira <violiveira@fairhaven-ma.gov> wrote:

Good Morning John,

I will be away on November 3,4 &5, in case no one remembers to forward the agenda to you, but once it is posted on
Thursday, November 4 ( usually after 4pm} you can find it here with the zoom link Select Board Meeting | Fairhaven

MA (fairhaven-ma.gov)

Lori is always good about remembering, but just in case an emergency comes up and she is out I wanted to make sure
that you have the information.

Have a good day!
Vicki

On Tue, Oct 26, 2021 at 7:25 AM John Markey <jmarkey@msmw-law.com> wrote:
Vicki / Lori -

Thank you very much for your help. The select board asked me to do a little additional background work regarding
the seasonal license form to present to them for their consideration at the next scheduled select board meeting.

Please send along the agenda for that meeting when it is ready afong with the zoom call-in information.

If | have any questions as | move through this process of acquiring information, | will reach out to you. | invite you to
call me if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you very much for your assistance through this process.

John Markey




On Mon, Oct 25, 2021 at 9:09 AM Vicki Oliveira <vloliveira@fairhaven-ma.gov> wrote:
Good Morning Attorney Markey,

Below is the Zoom link and agenda for tonight's meeting for the transfer of the liquor license for the Ebb Tide and
also the seasonal license for Crow Island in case you were planning on attending. ( you can also attend in person if
you prefer )

Select Board Meeting | Fairhaven MA (fairhaven-ma.gov)

Happy Monday,

Vieki

On Tue, Oct 12, 2021 at 12:48 I5M John Markey <jmarkey@msmw-law.com> wrote:
Wendy -

Were you able to put this issue on the agenda? If so, what day / time would you like me to appear?

John A. Markey, Jr.

Markey & Walsh, LLC

Office: (508) 993-9711

Cell: (508) 525-0071
jmarkey@markeywalshlaw.com

On Thu, Oct 7, 2021 at 11:22 AM John Markey <jmarkey@msmw-law.com> wrote:
Wendy -

Thanks very much for the call. Per our discussion, please put this issue on the Select Board agenda for the
next meeting.

Thanks very much.

John A. Markey, Jr.
Markey & Walsh, LL.C
Office: (508) 993-9711
Cell: (508} 525-0071
imarkey@markeywalshlaw.com

On Thu, Oct 7, 2021 at 10:16 AM John Markey <jmarkey@msmw-law.com> wrote:
Lori -

Per our discussion, this is the form that needs to be completed and returned to the ABCC to empower the
Select Board (if they so choosg in 2022) to issue seasonal figuor licenses. BY obtaining the power to grant
the licenses, the Select Board are under no obligation to issue a seasonal license. BUY, if they fail to file the
form the Select Board will not have the option of issuing a seasonal license.

Please call me to let me know if you need anything further from me to move this process forward.

Thanks -

John A. Markey, Jr.
Markey & Walsh, LLC
Office: (508) 993-9711
Cell:  (508) 525-0071
imarkey@markeywaishiaw.com

On Wed, Oct 6, 2021 at 1:51 PM John Markey <jmarkey@msmw-law.com> wrote:
. Lori-




Thanks for this information.

Ralph Scaramone (copied on this email) is great. He explained that it would not be a heavy lift for the
Town to make the declaration.

With that said, | am happy to help set up a short call with you and Ralph to clarify / address the issue - if
that would be helpful.

Thanks-

John A. Markey, Jr.
Markey & Walsh, LLC
Office: (508) 993-9711
Cell:  (508) 525-0071
Jmarkey@markeywalshlaw.com

On Wed, QOct 6, 2021 at 1:46 PM Loreen Pina <Ipina@fairhaven-ma.gov> wrote:
Attached is the 2022 Seasonal Population Increase Estimation Form the ABCC sent
our office with the Town's annual renewals. It looks to be based on an estimated
temporary increased resident population, as of JULY 10, 2022, therefore, I'm guessing
it can't be acted upon until then. The Town of Fairhaven has not issued any Seasonal
Licenses in a number of years, so we will have to lock into this with the ABCC.

Thank you.

----m-~emr FOrwarded message -----—-

From: Selectmen's Copier <copier@fairhaven-ma.gov>
Date: Wed, Oct 6, 2021 at 1:14 PM

Subject: Send data from MFP 13776008 10/06/2021 01:20
To: Loreen Pina <lpina@fairhaven-ma.gov>

Scanned from MFP13776008
Date:10/06/2021 01:20
Pages:1

Resolution:200x200 DPI

Thanks

John A. Markey, Jr.

Moses Smith, Markey & Waish, LLC
50 Homers Whart

New Bedford, MA 02740

p - {508) 993-9711

c - (508) 525-0071

f- (508) 993-0469

Fairhaven Select Board - Seasonal License Numbers + Letter and Form.pdf
1256K




Possible motion:

Motion to approve the population estimation increase form for a seasonal liquor
license.




100 Cedar Street
Fairhaven, MA 02719
October 22, 2021

Fairhaven Select Board
40 Center Street
Fairhaven, MA 02719

Dear Select Board,

| have submitted a permit application with the State to hold the Ft. Phoenix Polar Plunge on Saturday,
January 1, 2022 at 10 a.m. at Ft. Phoenix State Beach Reservation. Although the event is not held on
Town Property, | come before the Select Board each year to request your support and the support of the
Fairhaven Fire Department for the ambulance to be on site for the event.

Last year we cancelled our event and this year we are planning a very low key event. We will not be
providing any refreshments after the plunge so as to not encourage people to hang around —just plunge

and leavel

Our event remembers the victims of domestic violence. Our net proceeds go to the Fairhaven Dollars
for Scholars scholarships for high school students.
&

| hope that you will support this event and would be happy to answer any questions that you have.
Sincerely,

Kathy Lopes
Fi. Phoenix Polar Plunge Chair




Possible motion:

to approve the Fort Phoenix Polar Plunge on January 1, 2022 and to
follow any COVID protocols of the time.




{3 e ke

TOWN QOF FAIF
MASSACHUSET ! AR
FIRE DEPARTMENT / EMERGENCY EEDERN

146 Washington Street, Fairhave 2B
Phone: 508 994-1428 « Fax: 5¢ Tl ewin+
Emergency # 911 EDIENHE
1045320 ‘
006 |
TO: Wendy Graves, Acting Town Administrator Qs 550« 59
Board of Selectmen
(3o
FROM: Todd Correia, Fire Chie,
DATE: July 27, 2020
RE: EMS Accounts Marked for Abatement

Attached I have for your review, the cumulative disposition report with requests for write offs that need to
be approved by the Board of Selectmen. The highlighted patients are write offs that cannot be completed
with our monthly clean ups of the accounts and due to the nature of the request, must have BOS approval

as agreed upon.

Our department has reviewed every patient case prior to recommendation for abatement or FFR referrai
and feel confident that we are taking the correct steps, The following criteria were used in order to
recommend for BOS approval for write off.

+ Patients with Medicare, Mass Health or other State supported insurance that we cannot legally
balance bill for with a balance of $100 or more

» Patients that are deceased

»  Patients that have filed for bankruptcy

»  Patients out of the country with invalid addresses or homeless

»  Another municipality’s on duty employee transport - MVC

»  Any other criteria that would make the account ineligible for referral to FFR

We are recommending the amount $4,331.39 be abated from the cumulative disposition report. This is the
smallest amount requested for abatement since we started this process in 2017. 1 would like state that the

system we are using with FFR Collections is working very well. We no longer have accounts lingering on
the books for long periods of time, as they are referred to collections in a timely manner. FFR collected

$23,759.45 in Fiscal Year 2021.

If you have any questions regarding our recommendations, please feel free to contact me.




Le® BALLYTNNAD NVIS3dXE ddd OdSI0 ¥0- DANSLHOSTYE OM HO- DIHSIHOdTY DNISOINOLSNOZES LHOdIHINT LS ASOHATHVHSINIZT-HVASINOIN
| abeg WdBE-Zey 18 LECZ/9L/L U pojlid m9NaNOSTY

ueiadxg oy poday [ Juondo M44 [ 1 pasowddy to-ou_._?M\.H ssuondo Guimos|og oy} Jo auo Jaes eseald

prxvraep PNl - TVIITIH WG rveG 0 $9U TOIIQ ey g sossaesno

SSTEACY Advg < UosEay ~ uaned gig oled Arewiig

NMOLLER TIVIN WA - 61470 SzzI
EGELEEE: 0008 S9'0LL L SF0LLLS 8TN1/T0 I 37 pEsoL SRZT100THA 6T/POM0

e

ueladx3g o} poday [ Juondo Y44 [ ] parotddy so-a1upn [ ] ssuondo Buimel|o) ayy jo auo jaejes ases|d

.S\DE;&/ .,.\DQ“ Q \m.)_m\_ ﬁ* usned [ig :5oABd JusLng

Waned jig soled Arewd

0TIE-61L20 VI 'NAA 1
0v'20e$ 00'6.0$ orerz't  OPEpEls 260140 T 1£9681 268600200 SIAZILO

ueuadx3 o wadey [ I uondo yd4 [ 1 paroxddy go-ajupa [ ] ssuendo Buimoliog sy jo 2uo 393jas aseald

tlohed uaung
./S\a Z (7 5 Q \%\&. jushed |ig o
HILEIT NOILDITIOO QL dS34 ON < uoseay QNN.T &+, “ *

Jusned kg oAegd Aewid

ANIILVd WOHL ISNOdSTH ON < uoseay

Z3E-61LC0 VI

or'8Les 00°5Z6% oere'lL OV EvE' LS TO/O1H0 I 6PLSTT PTH600T00 ST/TL/P0
@oueleg [uaWAeg PamolYy mwm.._m..._o ajeqg yuig 1IN53g [B1908 SSSIPPY 7 oWEp juaneg Funy Fuepou] 3jeq JuspIou}

*90LUdILBAUOD 1S814ED ANOA J2 hpuodsal pue MafARl aseald "uoniisodsip Suipuad ale sjunoase juaned Buimoiioy ay |

1S3AN0IE 403 LiHM
Si 9[pauss NV -paliliea MO aleldwod YO Pafig SI SIS ANV ‘NIAYHYIVY 30 NMOL §1 Auedwod ONY (1202/2L/20 ONY S661/10/40 NIIMLIE S| aled Juead 1se]

NIAVHHIVA 40 NMOL -~ LModay uoiisodsi 104 }sonbay aaljejnwng



LAY IALYINNND NYINEAXT Hdd 04SIA YO DIANSLHOLTY OM HOJ DIMSLEOTH ONISOTHNOLSNIZESLHOLTHNELSASINATHYHSINTI I THVLENOIN
Z sbed WA8EZe ¥ 1B L20g/94/L U0 palilg w1 ISNONISSY

ueuadx3g o) yoday [ 1 uondo m&%& paaolddy go-alipa [ 1 suondo Buimonol sy jo auo 399)as aseald
1uaned |ig :1oAed Juaiing
H3ALITT NOILDITION OL 4534 ON < uosesy juaned |1 oked Alewnd

1ZST-61LZ0 VIN'N
PeLLY LS 00'0% LI L P LLvLS 90/P /0L ©000-00-000 8TTROI 0LEE00T 0Z/82/50

uenadxg oy yodey [ Juondo y4d4 [ 1 peaciddy so-amipn [ ] isuondo Bulmolio) 33 jo auo 103J9s aseald

&Jﬁ wened ijig Joked juakng
HALLIT NOILDITIOS OL 4534 ON < uoseay ~ 8T \%& uened lilg Hoked Aeuld
BL

00V 61420 YIN ‘N ; i

S9'0LL'LE 0008 §9'0/L'F  S90LLLS 1E/30/L0 ]

61¥8L §£TE00T 0T/8e/70

vepadxy o3 poday [ ] uondo ¥4 k] panoiddy yo-spipn [ 1 :suogdo Buimoliog auy jo auo 1o9jas aseald

B R sged itg uoked juelns
et S, aRl 4..
ek d

INIILYd WOYS ISNOJS3Y ON < uoseay aned g :1oded Alewiiid

61270 VA “NEA
9i'508'L$ 00'0% gl°s08"} 9L's08'L$ 9E/6T/0T 0000-60-000 8851 LS6000EHT 0Z/e0/10

paaoiddy Jo-eups J1I suonoajiopn oy puss [ ]

arey aseopapy je g [ 1 apdD Suypg senbey uum g [ 1 :suopdo SuIMo||o} Y3 40 aUG Joales aseald

2OV YIRS, O dmv
NTYFFIT, YING) U TnxoMBIS FYTIWZAYTIER) uened i ioked ssing
153ND3Y FTHNLYNDIS OL dSTH ON < uoseay ;ﬁ\ﬁ.@s\@ S O %%E \Qq .wdmmq\ucw:ma 19 :1ohed Asewld
7 i ¥ ——
00TE-61LT0 VIN ]
LGRS 000$ 91'508'L 91°508°1$ 65/90/C0 I i . 35770T $6L000EH4 61/62/60

SS9IppY 3 oUie juaned Funyg Fuopou] @JE( JuopIou]

sauejeg SjuswAed LI S3RIEY S ajeg g



LA FALLYTNINND NYIMSAXT Y-dd OdSId HOS DIHSIHOLTH OM HO- DIWMSLHOIIY DNISOTHNOLENORZES LHOdTUWI LSASOUTIRVHSW IS THVLSINOTY
¢ abed INd8E g2 18 L20g/3L/L U pajulid wiiBNanasay

uenadxs oy poday [ 1 uondo H4d [ 1 paaciddy go-snipn I 1 :suondo Bupmoljog ayj jo auo 10395 aseald

juaned g [aoied jusung

A1V1ST ON/ ASVIDH(Q < uoseay WEHDTid QHVAYYH Joheg fewig

EPEF-61LTO VIN ‘N

.- Q00%2§. . 96'052% 96°005 OLVLLLS £EQULT - -0 L YUPLL VERAIVA SOIT 60 0Z/60/60

uepedxg o poday [ JTuondo W44 [ 1 pasoiddy yo-ssup [ 1 :suondo Buimoljoy 2w jo suo 132]3s asedjd

%\.T e ened [ig oded waung
A
s L1

HIALLIT NOILOTITIOD OL 4534 ON < uoseay \% Juaned f1g MoAed Aietud
£LTT-80L20 VIN "HLAOWLAVA
SEZIS'LS 00°0% Se'ZIS'L GeZIG S SLITL/T0 ] SPREOT  VEMIVA L¥ST 81 0T/81/30

ueuadxg o) poday [ ] uopdo w_mut) 1 paaouddy JO-o13an [ 1 :suondo Buimojjo) 913 10 aUD 19919S 3SE3|d
1ualied (g toded uaing
31137 NOILDITIOD Ol dS=H ON < Uosedy aned |ig :1o0fed Aewud

10Z1-6TLZ0 VI
a7 pad 000% 167182 I6VIR'ES 06/22/30 L gTI0F]  VHAIVA $000 Tl 0Z/TT/LO

uenadx o} podey [ ] uondg M4 \E pasciddy go-eiip [ 1 suohdo Bulmojos 243 jo aUo Jodles asedld
uaned |ug doied jusing
H3LLIT NOILLOI IO O dS3 ON < uosesdy usned g -oded Aewiad

61420 VIN “NAA
§o'0L't$ 00703 $9'0LL'L S9°0LLLS L3/verco N 08eS11 7PE00T 0z/91/90

soue[eg SWeWARd  Pamony CE ) e pg FRIINoog [B1005 §SaIppy 3 SWeN juened gFung Fuspiou] Fjeq jaepou]



1d443ALLYINAND NYRISJXE Had OdSIA ¥0d DIESIHOMTY OM HOH DIHSLHOSTH ONISOIOWWOLSNDZESLYOdIHWI LS ASONATHYHSIN TR T-HY.LSINO D

¥ abed WdBE:ZZ:F 18 LZ0Z/OL/L O paluly w.1SNSN2SAY
ueladxg o) yoday [ ] uondo w34 m\.m paaciddy Yo-smpa [ 1 -suondo Buimoral ays jo auo 193]2s aseo]q
usied g Aohed ueainy
HALLTT NGILOTTI0D OL dS34 ON < uoseay SLLIASNHOVYSSYIN 40 S9/04 Hohed Aewugd
6126-0¥LT0 VIN "QIOL €
06'82%'L$ 8T°G6ES 8L¥L8'L BLFLg'LS LLIZO/TO L [£5LpT VWV pEET 81 0z/8L/T1

L0808

uenadx3 o} Hoday [ ] uondo w4d [ 1 peaouddy go-smip [ ] :suondo Buimojjos 213 3o auo 303j9s aseald

uaged |ig sofed juaLns
$S3UAQY Avg < uoseay NV 1d IHVOIGIIN YNLIY 1oked Aeuig

TIVIN ¥8d - 05L20 VIN Q¥04age
So'eel$ so'eey 0L'seY'L$ 8T/1£/10 e ‘ LLSTYT  VHNEIV SS1T L0 OT/LO

BN e

uepadxg o} podey [ Juondo Y4 [ 1 peaciddy uo-eipn [ 1 :suondo Buimopog aus 4o auo ates ases|d

Juaned [lg ofed uaung
HILLIT NOLL2ITIOD OL dS3H ON < uosesy suile)D VIN g Hed al1esipay oled Aewig

LOLT-6TLT0 VI 'NHA

T ¥0'50p% 0£°906 92'862' 1 RE/S0/50 I . 9960z VHWIVE 8Z80EC  0T/ST/01
ueiadxg o) oday [ ] vondo u4 n_\\,w paaosddy uo-ep [ ] :suondo Buimeiiol ay3 jo suo 309jes aseald
waned g efed juasng
INT1Vd WO ISNOLSTHY ON < uoseay uaned g soled Aewug
0SO-6TLT0 VI ‘NAA
6.°852'78 00°0$ 61'282'2 6L'ES2'es 6E/60/11 I 1ZSp6T  VHUIVA LETl 60 0T/60/01
Souejey SJUBWAEG pomolly SeBIE() Seq g SSAIppY § SWeN Juoneg Funy F Juapiou] 3Jeqd JUapioy]




LA ALY INAND NYRIEdX3 Yo 0dSI0 ¥O0d DTS LHOCSTH OM HO- DAMSIHO-ATH DNISOIOWOLSIIZESIHORHAZLEASOHIATHYHEIN I TV LSINOTH
g abed W-SEEZ:¥ 1B LZ0Z/3L/L U0 Pajuld w JONaROEIY

veusdxy o) yoday [ ] uondg y44 1 1 parcuddy go~eiupa [ 1 suondo Buimojjo} ayj jo 2uo 353jas aseaid
sned || Hoied Jjualiny
JivisS3 ON/d3svY3DAQ < uoseay NYId IHY2I03N YIN 40 $8/08 Joked Aty

9£91-1 L5720
00'00z$ AR AR 95°1192¢ 6¥IT0/S0 000000000 T8PLY VHAIV 61+1 A0 TZ/LOA0

venadxs o} poday [ 1 vodo yd4d _m\,_ panotddy yo-eiipn I 1 isuondo Bumoljo) ay; jo suo 1pajes aseald

Janed g :1cked juaing
HALETT NOLLDOITIOD OL 4834 ON < ucsesy Jused [pg oled Aewsiid

6E1[-LPLTO VIN
SO0LLLS 00'0% GoraLLL S9'0.2°L% LR/90/L0 66672 VHAIVA L¥4] £0 1Z/E0/20

ueliadxg o) Haday [ ] uondo 44 W._ parouddy Bo-ajupa [ ] suondo Guimoljo) a3 jo auo 108jes aseald

uaned [iig :1oied alinsg
H3LITT NOILDOITIOD OL dSTY ON < Uoseay usied g ohed Aeuiig

LPEP-61LT0 Y

SO'0LLLS 0008 SO0l 59'0L2L 9LI60/60 I SH6TT VHAIVI 6221 82 1%/32/10

uetiadxg o Hodey [ ] uondp x4 [r] pesciddy yo~sjupn [ 1 :suopdo Buimorjos auy; 40 2U0 Joales ases]d

Jusned |ig Hoked usung

H3LLFT NOILDATION OL dS3Y ON < uosesy juaned |jig :1oded Alewilig
0TZ1-£0LZ0 VI “LANH
19'668°1% 00'0% L9BESL 29'6E2°1% F6/T0/40 I ZW0ZST  VHEIVA 9v6T 81 0T/B1/Z1
ESVEH = SjUoUAeg pamoly CELFER) sed UdE SS2IppY R SWiel Juojed #unyg FEUETHET] JJB(] JuIPIoU]




g abed

LAY IALLYINAIND NYIHIdXE ¥dd 0dSI0 YO DIWSLHOESY OM BOd DIMSEH0dIY DNISOTONOLSNINEES LHOdTENILSASIETIHYHSWNIIAT-HV.LSWOIN
INdBEZe-¥ 18 L202/9L/L uD pepuld wIONSNosaY

alyEusy smeN g

yeps'se ¢

TYL01 ANVYD

Ay

soue[eg

9z LLvS

SJUSWIAB

uededxg o} poday [ Juondo M4 [ 1 pasciddy yo-stupn [ ] :suondo Bupmoloy ays o auo J0sjes aseald

waned [i1g :toked juaung
e ¥TOWEA
J1VLIST ON / 038VaI930 < uosesy SWIElD viN g Wed aledipaiy (jofed Aeunid

F0O01-9L5T0 VI

857125 9z'299'L$ /130 0000-00-000 D cc6cs  VEDNIVA 6THT LT TULTAO
PomofY EElOENR) ajeq g #BUNS8S [€1508 SSalfpy 3 OWeN Juoheq Funy #iuspou] 37eq uepon]




Possible motion:

a motion to abate the highlighted accounts on the report for the amount
of $4,331.39 from the cumulative disposition report from the Fire Chief.




G‘mai ﬂ Vicki Oliveira <vloliveira@fairhaven-ma.gov>

scheduling a Public Hearing for 61A 732 Sconticut Neck Road

5 messages

Bob Espindola <selectmanbobespindola@gmail.com> Fri, Oct 1, 2021 at 8:19 AM
To: Vicki Oliveira <vloliveira@fairhaven-ma.gov>

Cc: Stasia Powers <spowers@fairhaven-ma.gov>, Keith Silvia <ksilvia@fairhaven-ma.gov>, Wendy Graves
<wgraves@fairhaven-ma.gov>

| have a meeting scheduled on Thursday, November 4th but all the other dates will work for me.

Also, given the number of people involved in trying to make these dates work, | would say to consider | can also make the
November 4th date work also (| will miss the BSC meeting or it may be able to be rescheduled).

So, once everyone weighs in, if there are multiple dates open and you can avoid November 4th that would be great but if
that date is needed to allow others io attend, please feel free to book that date.

Thanks,
Bob

On Thu, Sep 30, 2021 at 3:10 PM Vicki Oliveira <violiveira@fairhaven-ma.gov> wrote:
[Quoted text hidden]

Keith Silvia <ksilvia@fairhaven-ma.gov> Fri, Oct 1, 2021 at 7:30 AM
To: Vicki Oliveira <vloliveira@fairhaven-ma.gov>

Cc: Bob Espindola <selectmanbobespindola@gmail.com>, Stasia Powers <spowers@fairhaven-ma.gov>, Wendy Graves
<wgraves@fairhaven-ma.gov>

Those dates work for me.

On Thu, Sep 30, 2021 at 3:10 PM Vicki Oliveira <vloliveira@fairhaven-ma.gov> wrote:
[Quated text hidden]

Vicki Oliveira <vloliveira@fairhaven-ma.gov> Thu, Sep 30, 2021 at 4:29 PM
To: Stasia Powers <spowers@fairhaven-ma.gov>

Thank you !
[Quoted text hidden]

Stasia Powers <spowers@fairhaven-ma.gov> Thu, Sep 30, 2021 at 3:25 PM
To: Vicki Oliveira <vloliveira@fairhaven-ma.gov>

Thursday October 21 (can't)

Monday, October 25 --- during the SB meeting (OK)
Thursday, October 28 {OK)

Wednesday, November 3 (OK)

Thursday, November 4 {Not ideal)

Monday, November 8--- during SB meeting (OK)
[Quoted text hidden]

Stasia A. Powers

Vice Chair

Select Beard

Town of Fairhaven, MA

40 Center Street




Proposed Special Town Meeting Dates

Proposed Special Town Meeting February 15th
Warrant posted by February 1st
Articles submitted by January 16th
Proposed Special Town Meeting January 25th
Warrant posted by January 11th
Articles submitted by December 23rd




of i

Update from The Collins Center
on Town Administrator search




Discuss Recommendations from
Broadband Study Committee




Dear Mr. Hellen,

The Town of Fairhaven Select Board would like to thank the Town of Franklin DPW for answering the call
for Mutual Aid in our time of need during the most recent storm that caused a great deal of damage in
our community.

The volume of Trees that came down during this storm was far beyond what anyone anticipated and
there were many roads and driveways blocked which presented a public safety concern and obvious
inconvenience to our residents and business community. It weuld have taken considerably lenger for us
to clear these downed trees were it not for the work that your Town provided to Fairhaven.

Our Tree Warden, Don Collasius, tells us that a call went out to MEMA (Massachusetts Emergency
Mutual Aid) and your Director of Public Works, Robert “Brutas” Cantoreggi and the town of Franklin sent
a three (3) man crew on Thursday and Friday to help get our roads open again.

On behalf of the Town of Fairhaven, we would like to extend our sincere gratitude to Brutas, John, Jim,
Brandon, Mike, Vito and Jared for coming to our aid in this time of need.

Best Regards,

Fairhaven Select Board
Town of Fairhaven




H 3948

Chapter % I

of the Acts of 2021

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
In the One Hundred and Ninety-Second General Court

AN ACT INCREASING THE MEMBERSHIP OF THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN OF THE TOWN OF

FAIRHAVEN.

Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Representativeé in General Court
assembled, and by the authority of the same, as follows:

SECTION 1. DNotwithstanding any general or .special law to the contrary,
the number of members on the board of selectmen of the town of Fairhaven
shall be increased from 3 to 5. The board of selectmen shall annually elect a
chaizperson from among its members.

SECTION 2. At the first annual town alecﬁion to occur feollowing the
effective date of this act, 3 selectmen shall be elected. The candidate
receiving the highest number of votes in that election shall serve a 3-year
term. The candidate receiving the second highest number of votes shall serve
a 2-year term. The candidate receiving the third highest number of votes
shall serve a 1l-year term. Thereafter, as the terms of selectmen expire,
succesgors shall be elected for terms of 3 vears.

BECTICN 3. This act shall take effect upon its passage.
, 2021,

Passed to be enacted, Speaker.

In Senate, Octcber ,26 , 2021.

Passed to be enacted, C‘I\f\»@i’—\ , President.
a,g_/f‘/ / a0zt

Approved, -
at / o'clock and Yrﬁ.nutes, P .

s DR

Governor.




Vicki Oliveira <vloliveira@fairbaven-ma.gov>

Re: Article 47 signed

Linda Fredette <lfredette@fairhaven-ma.gov> Tue, Nov 2, 2021 at 1:40 PM
To: Bob Espindola <selectmanbobespindola@gmail.com>

Cc: Tom Crotty <tomcrotty@tcrotiylaw.com>, Wendy Graves <wgraves@fairhaven-ma.gov>, Vicki Paquetie
<violiveira@fairhaven-ma.gov>

| have condensed the Q&A from Tom's email. How does this look?

Q: How will the two new members be added to the Select Board?

A: There will be three openings for Selectboard on the April 2022 ballot. One of
those is the term expiring in 2022, and the other two are for the new positions.

Q: When candidates take out papers, will they need to specify which term they are
running for?

A: No. The openings will not have designated expiration dates. The three top scoring
candidates will be elected for the three openings

Q: How wili the terms be designated for the candidates with the highest votes?

A: The number of votes will determine the length of the term for each winning
candidate. The top scorer will serve a three year term, the second place scorer for
two years, and the third place scorer for one year. After that, when those ferms
expire, they will be succeeded by three year terms.

Q: How will the Select Board be paid? Will the five members split the stipend 5 ways
instead of 3?7 Or will we be adding 2 more equal stipends to the budget?

A: If there is a special town meeting before the election, there should be a warrant
article to address this question. The article should propose fo either (a) increase the
appropriation so that the additional select members receive the same stipend as the
former three member board, prorated for the petiod between the election and June

~ FaValaV¥al L




JU, 2UZZ; Or (D) maintain the current appropriation, ana specity e per-memper
stipend to be paid currently, as well as when the board increases fo five members for
the period between the election and June 30, 2022; or to take any other action
thereon. (The future stipend to be paid starting July 1, 2022 will be addressed at the
2022 annual town meeting.)

If there is no special town meeting before the 2022 election then we will have
fo determine the stipend based on the 2021 town meeting vote on Article 4.

Regards,

Linda

Linda Fredstte i
Acting Town Clerk f
Justice of the Peace
Notary Public

508-979-4023 x 105
Fairhaven Town Clerk's Office

Fairhaven, Massachusetts

Please be advised that the Massachusetts Secretary of Stale considers e-mall {o be a public record, and therefore subject to public
access under the Massachusetts Public Records Law, M.G.L. ¢.66.5.10

ATTENTION:

Public Meeting Notices and/or Agendas must be submitted to the Town Clerk's Office at least 1
hour prior to the close of business.

Except in an emergency, a public body must post a notice of a meeting at least 48 hours in advance,
excluding Saturdays, Sundays, and legal holidays,

If you are submitting a meeting posting, please note that the following applies to the meeting: Minutes of
all open and executive sessions shall be and approved in a timely manner. A "timely manner” will be
later, unless the public body can show good cause for further delay. The minutes of an open session, if
they exist and whether approved or in draft form, shall be available upon request by any person

within "10 days." MGL c30A4, s22(c),(G2).

il
REGISTER

BE COUNTED. VOTE!




Greetings from the Tree Department

It was a dark and stormy night, to say the least. At 3:45 AM John Q. Public was driving to Fairhaven from
Acushnet on Alden RD. At that same time the Nor Easter that had been hitting us pretty hard all night
ramped it up a bit and a gust knocked over a large tree. John was probably driving the speed limit or less
and when he got to 350 Alden he found himself stopped dead in his tracks and fully covered by the
canopy of said tree. John somehow managed to extricate himself from the car and dense foliage. The
police and tree department arrived shortly after. The next three days are a bit of a blur to me now.

That was just one of so many things that happened during our bout with what is now called Wanda. This
was a first time big storm for a number of town officials and workers. I'm pretty low on the command
chain but from my perspective the response was impressive and efficient. We all started a plan worked
out in the aftermath of some much smaller spring storms. Those provided an excellent learning
opportunity as this last one will be for a major hurricane should one hit. The emergency response best
practices we all utilized will only get better as we digest what went right and what could make it better.

f personally want to give thanks to all of the towns departments for coming together so well and
working together during a trying time. The Police Dept., the Fire Department, the BPW, and of course
my two tree guys who came out at 4:00 AM in 25 knots of wind and driving rain. Mike Lewis and Joey
Borges. And as well the residents of Fairhaven deserve credit for their patience and resolve.

| want to in particular thank the Police Dispatchers who were my only contact for the first several hours
of the storm and allowed us to react in an efficient way. Todd Correia’s leadership did an cutstanding
job of bringing technology and personnel together to really get a unified response moving along at a
rapid rate. Becky Vento in the BPW deserves a big shout out for her work and organizational skills as
well as Vinny and his entire gang. It was truly all hands on deck.

Everyone really came together and | feel really good about the direction this town’s government and
administration is going in. We still have a lot work to do. A lot of deadwood needs to picked up and
stumps removed. That will take quite some time.

Lastly | want to publicly acknowledge Brutas Cantoreggi who is the Head of the DPW in Franklin
Massachusetts. A call went out to MEMA (Massachusetts Emergency Mutual Aid) and Mr. Cantoreggi
and the town of Franklin sent a 3 man crew on Thursday and Friday to help get roads open. Thank you
Brutas, John, lim, Brandon, Mike, Vito and Jared.

Let’s replant,

Don C. Collasius Tree Warden




